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Original Message ------

Received: 09:33 AM EST, 11/29/2012

From: "Patty Snyder-Atkins" <patty@nti.us.com>

To: "'Edward Coates'". <ecoates@mail.thebluebook.com>
Subject; RE: Blue Book Coach Birch Run Michigan

3004 Morning £4,

) knowe the value In the assistance oF regional ren

Your assistance with the trade areas of Deno, BVAZ, Plumbing, Sraming/DnavailfFinishing, P
would e grastly agpreciatad. | have three eiectrical coniractors that will be hidading, howsy
someone specific pleass let me know.

This is opzn chop labor.

1t

i hey could assist w

Do vou handle the Howel Ml ares? if not do you know who does and ift

and include Electrical?

Thanlks £4,
Eytty

Patty Saysier-Atking

Cfiice Mgni & Projects Cstimater

Mational Tenant impiovaments, Iz,
981-360-1522 0

941-3¢89-2502 %

From: Edward Coates [mailto:ecoates@mail.thebluebook.cam]}
Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 6:43 AM

To: patty@nti.us.com
Subject: Blue Book Coach Birch Run Michigan

p.17

19093935054 From: Ed Coetes
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(810) 724-

Painding & Flooiing

1
‘T(z\" 5ave

<

@h the same waces

I am the local Blue Book account manager responsible for the geographic area that

includes Birch Run. Your Invitation to Bid has been successfully del

ivered. I have a

very complete knowledge of the subcontractors and suppliers in the Birch Run area
and am happy to offer any assistance you may require through this preconstructior

bidding process.

Thank you for allow the Blue Book's powerful BBBid system to be a
preconstruction process.
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